

# CECILIA CHACON R.N.

---

## SUMMARY

Bilingual in English and Spanish. Highly motivated to progress, and to provide the best, compassionate care possible while providing a safe, error-free environment. Ability to multi task, and to adapt quickly to evolving, science based changes in the medical field. Over 15 years of medical experience varying from customer service to patient care.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### **Medical Surgical/Charge Nurse, 10/2020 to Current**

#### **Providence Hospital - Everett, WA**

- Cared for individuals with wide array of medical issues including pulmonary, cardiology and infectious disease patients.
- Delivered physician-ordered treatments and monitored responses for complications and side effects.
- Supervise nursing staff, oversee patient admissions, transfers and discharges.
- Coordinate daily administrative duties including schedules, nursing assignments and patient care.

### **Inpatient Psychiatric R.N.- Per Diem, 02/2021 to Current**

#### **St. Joseph Medical Hospital - Bellingham , WA**

- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Advocated for patient needs with interdisciplinary team and implemented outlined treatment plans.
- Delivered quality patient care from admission to discharge through direct supervision of all nursing and ancillary staff.

### **R.N. Supervisor/Charge Nurse, 01/2018 to 09/2020**

#### **Smokey Point Behavioral Hospital - Marysville, WA**

- Administer emergency psychiatric medications in acute crisis
- Participate in the development and implementation of policies procedures, rules and regulations of the Healthcare Unit.
- Supervise nursing care and treatments given to patients.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse, Head Triage Nurse, 06/2012 to 12/2015**

#### **Dermatology and Laser Center NW - Bellingham, WA**

- Triage/prioritize treatment
- Assist provider with diagnostic/therapeutic procedures while assuring



## CONTACT

**Address:** Bellingham, WA 98226

**Phone:** 206-992-2683

**Email:** cchacon2005@yahoo.com

---

## SKILLS

- Ability to critical think in acute medical emergencies
- Strong analytical skills to assess patient conditions and implement appropriate interventions
- Chronic disease management
- Infection Control and Aseptic Procedure

a safe, clean environment.

- Maintaining and protecting patient confidentiality

**Emergency Technician, 04/2006 to 10/2012**

**St. Joseph Hospital - Bellingham, WA**

- Set up for a variety of procedures in the Emergency Department
  - Assists in the initial management of illness or injury to emergency patients in accordance with specified protocol and procedures.
  - Provided wound irrigation and dressing.
- 

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**Associate Degree in Nursing , 2017**

**Bellingham Technical College** - Bellingham, WA, 98229

- Registered Nurse License:RN60733460